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South Asia Gateway Terminals (Pvt) Ltd.
P.O. Box 14]
Colombo 1  Sri Lanka

Engineering Department

Telephone +94-11-2457110

Mobile +94.72 2457110

Fax +94-11-457555

19 February, 2004

Global Rigging & Transport
P.O. Box 7569

Virginia Beach,

VA 23458

U.S.A.

Attention:- Mr Tommy Felch, General Manager.
Ref'- SAGT/IMPSA Contract ~ Delivery & Installation of equipment, Colombo Port, Sri Lanka

Dear Sir,
SAGT wishes to express our complete satisfaction as to the work carried out by your company with
reference to the above mentioned contract. As you are aware IMPSA were awarded a contract to
supply & install six Super Post Panamax & three Post Panamax Container Cranes.

IMPSA fabricated the first three units in China with the remaining six units fabricated in Indonesia.
Load on & Load off, engineering and shipping arrangements was contracted by IMPSA to Global
Rigging. The four shipments involved took place during periods from October 2001 to the last
shipment being completed in July 2003. Weather conditions for both load on and off load varied
greatly during these periods and presented many possible problems to all concerned,

During our involvement with Global Rigging and their staff we found them to be a very professional
& reliable company. The on/off loads took place without incident and within time frames as given by
Global Rigging. In some cases on/off loads to place in very trying sea conditions yet all went as
pianned. I would have no hesitation in recommending Global Rigging & Transport to any company
considering similar works to that undertaken by us.

Yours Faithfully

-----------------------------

Charlie Rutter
General Manager Engineering Services
SAGT




